ZSFG B5 Inpatient Adolescent
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — Tl Buildout [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000010998

SECTION 00 43 36
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A)

November 5, 2025 Rodan Builders, Inc.
Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract
Code §§ 4100 — 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B].

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met.

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of %2 of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor! who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price. If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial”, Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
Opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid Opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106. An "unlisted"
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in
question be performed by a subcontractor. In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.

[Note: For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.]

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,? supplier
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
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Z8FG B5 Inpatient Adolescent
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — T1 Buildout [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000010998

toward the L.LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. Bidder must provide the following
information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2J; (iii)
location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24
hours of Bid Opening. Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may
result in a determination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive.

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix
concrete hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form,
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement.

"For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term "subcontractor" shall mean a contractor as defined in
California Public Contract Code § 4113.

2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term "subcontractor" shall mean a person as defined in
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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ZSFG B5 Inpatient Adolescent

Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — Tl Buildout [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000010998 QC;
) 7 -
Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page / of «%(
Y Tf(upﬁ\ F'?‘Lgacgtgﬁc?Z:%Rs [ First Tier; [X Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR l\.JAME . EMAIL
Bay Area Pipe & Equipment jkitching@sfbape.com
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.
1320 Underwood Ave, SF CA 94124 209-810-4823

4. BID [TEMS/PORTION OF WORK ]
Install of plumbing systems to include (hangers, pipe, etc.)

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 85-2786397
8 UCEY}I/V-LCF)Q-1 0088751 1 9. SF BUSIN SSOT?\)(()(R)SG41§34
5675566 ' y " 214405696-00001 | & rmacrwon.  $90,000.00

" e FED A Yes; [INo | ™2 LBE CHECK 1 \pe: (A WBE; [] OBE* [ Small LBE; /2] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF . — — : ,
SLIRCONTRACTOR: [ First Tier; E’Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTORNAME  TgchnoStruct LLGC
3. ADDRESS 350 Rhode Island St, South Building | Suite 240 | San Francisco, CA 94103
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK  Building Information Modelling
5. PHONE NO. 7322089732 6. VENDOR NO. 7. FEDERAL IDNO. 813185194
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CMD02191000159 1069200 , centracT work.  $20,000.00
11 12. IF LBE, NMBE; [JWBE; [] OBE*
’ . CHECK ALL
CERTIFIED esiLINo | fay 5 mall Lee; [ Micro LBE;
LBE? APPLY: ] SBA-LBE [] SFPUC-LBE
1. TYPE OF

5 S"‘B"Oﬁ%‘;{ﬁgW{SE‘NAME [ First Tier; IE{ower Tier; [J Supplier; [ Service Contrgg@gr (e.g. Trucker)
. SUBCO s .
SF Guerere Seavivie Ang  Coninvie

3. ADDRESS - q -
1208 Fokom 51‘ Se /(9/ S [raves o a1/ 94103
4, BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK CO &
yUCALE 6 S c,A-,wl)m/l«. A0 IRY V]
5. PHON 6. VENDOR NO, 7. FEDERAL | .
| scgs;() pib 138 000000 Sy ) hbx sys5913
8. LICEN (0] 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
q43 6ol Oa% ! ‘FO CONTRACT WORK: $20,400.00

11 12. IF LBE, (0 MBE; O WBE; [J OBE*

) . CHECK ALL

CERTIFIED  [A'Yes;[INo | 7 [&Small LBE; & Micro LBE;

LBE? APPLY: [ SBA-LBE [] SFPUC-LBE
1. TYPE OF ; e : e :

AURCONTRACTOR- O First Tier; [x] Lower Tier;» [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME .

Temper Insulation Co., Inc
3. ADDRESS 1213 Folsom Street, San Francisco CA 94103
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK Insulation and Firestop
5. PHONE NO. 6. VENDOR NO. 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
8. LICENSE NO. |, 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO., 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
475279 0430419 CONTRACT WORK. ° 38,300.00

11 12. IF LBE, [X MBE; [J WBE; (] OBE*

) . CHECK ALL

CERTIFIED [ Yes;LINo | sy [X| Small LBE; [ Micro LBE;

LBE? APPLY: [ SBA-LBE [] SFPUC-LBE
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ZSFG B5 Inpatient Adolescent
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — Tl Buildout [Citywide PLA]

Sourcing Event ID: 0000010998 (>

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page (9‘ of ’V/

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[X] First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
McClure Electric, Inc.

EMAIL )
sdouglas@mcclureelectric.com

3. ADD|
BESS 45 Rausch St San Francisco CA 94103

PHONE NO.
(415) 864-5656

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 0 g : s
Electrical, LV Scopes, Fire Alarm Life Safety Installations

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
1000014762 15475 94-1632067
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
C-10 248877 0018577 AL o $ 3,598,610.02
1. CERTFIED  Oves;RINo | " bpmoiE [ MBE; ] WBE; (] OBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[ First Tier; [X] Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
WPCS International Suisun-City Inc.

EMAIL )
brandon.ripley@wpcs.com

3. ADDRESS  £130 Fulton Dr. Suite X Fairfield CA 94534

PHONE NO.
(707) 421-1300

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK .
Low Voltage Items Data, Security, Access Control, CCTV

Cameras, Nurse Call, A/V & Sound Masking

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
1000001044 0000003006 68-0397652
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
734349 0397370 CONTRACTWORK: O 948,648.00
11. CERTIFIED 12. IF LBE, CHECK y ] " . .
LBE? [ Yes; [X] No APPLICABLE: [ MBE; [J WBE; [] OBE* [] Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

1 First Tier; [X] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Sabah International Incorporated, a division of Sciens Building Solutions

EMAIL 1 o ]
Choutz@sciensbuildingsolutions.com

3. ADDRESS
5925 Stoneridge Drive, Pleasanton, CA 94558

PHONE NO.
(925) 734- 5750

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Fire Alarm Vendor Design, Parts, Programming & Testing

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
1000001018 182367 i
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
i 0182367 CONTRACT WORK: 9 90,981.00
11. CERTIFIED 12. IF LBE, CHECK i
LBE? [ Yes; [X No APPLIGABLE: [ MBE; ] WBE; [] OBE* [] Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[ First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

EMAIL

3. ADDRESS

PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $
1. CERTIFIED [ ves; [INo | ' FLBE CHECK 1 MBE; [ WBE; [] OBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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ZSFG B5 Inpatient Adolescent
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — Tl Buildout [Citywide PLA]

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Sourcing Event ID: 0000010998 {.(
—

e,
,_wb"é

Page of

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
K] First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier;

[J Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
K Z Tile Company kztile@aol.com
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

415 Browning Way, South San Francisco CA94080

650-875-9018

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
TILE

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

1000001756 94-3226916
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
767277 0353198 CONTRACTWORK: 9 94,500
M TEY K] Yes;[ONo | ™ FLB& CHECK @ \pE: [ WBE; [] OBE*  [K] Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

II]/First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

B-¥ il & Fichures

T bkl @ bl cony

3. ADDRESS

21932 S\/O&MDW 51, Newar k04 Q4500

PHONE NO.

H10- T2 2D

4_BID TEMS/PORTION OF WORK ! % NN
gohau Suttacinge wall panels & copnterps
5. f)IR REG!S'['RATI/%I%&\JO r;\ 6SUPPLIER ID' 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
00O A0Ac
8. LICENSE NO. 5 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- l;—
%18% LH CONTRACT WORK: ) (0@ ,DO
11 CERTIFIED [ Yes; [@No | '2)FLB& CHECK [ vpe: [ wiE; [] OBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[ First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

EMAIL

3. ADDRESS

PHONE NO.

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID

7. FEDERAL 1D NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $
M ey ¥ [Yes;ONo | '2,FLBE CHECK M vigE: [ WBE; [] OBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[T First Tier; [J Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [[] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.
4.BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $
M e P [Yes;[No | '2,FLBR CHECK M) vBE; [ WBE; [] OBE* [] Small LBE; [ Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 004336-3

Proposed Subcontractors Form




ZSFG B5 Inpatient Adolescent

Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — Tl Buildout [Citywide PLA]

Sourcing Event ID: 0000010998 (;{

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page [} of (Qj?/

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[E/Hrst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

Pellartt Humboimg,

EMAIL

h&mdz L@}” Wil g

. (o

3. ADDRESS

121 So. Maple Me, Suide 10, 557, 9408

PHONE NO.
(DD~ 556~

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK : :
mbing
5.DIR REGISTRATION

Pl

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

6. sUPPLIERID
8. LICENSE NO ’j (lv,) (ﬁ ( ﬂ’{'

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

12.1F LBE, CHECK
APPLICABLE:

11. CERTIFIED D Yes: MO

LBE? ] MBE; [[] WBE; [[] OBE*

[] Smali LBE; [J Micro LBE; [ SBA—LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

Mst Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

EMAI

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAMEM V. 0 “é A E b ane s B i

O& W M‘/ DY ;4 jidl p{/ e iyl aT] 5*3%%*(“ o1
3. ADDRESS ] ) - o e HONE NO. . )

4 ER D { 3 //2’ £ ) M3 ina “F o1
b NMon 4 ay ukO} 5 {W:ﬁz VIS0 Miod LH@/,;;/d ’
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK ) (‘ - 2 }
BIM_Loordinatior

5. DIF? ?)E[GJI?TRATION Nﬁ () 6. SUPPLIER ID 1 Ny 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO 10£OMNC_)I%I\AE?$V%L£B}’<- $ *\?j’j ) §§§5W§ ) {f@
11.CERTIFIED.  des; [INo | " Aopuicaste. ] MBE; [] WBE; [QGBE* [ Small LBE; EMicro LBE; [ SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

rst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

2

EMAIL

B
Y VCI;’?[';W Lﬁ“i{(ﬁ’ Wﬂ/{ NUe

Ma, DV?/’W@ I
3. ADDRESS ‘ o
050 Torhune. Drwe Fac0, Sanduse,cn 4913

PHONE NO. [) {j/ {sg !{?”” }ﬁb

*A i/‘v

1
I

4.BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
D Uy W

5. ?IR REGISTRA(]'ION NO. . 6. SUPPLIER 1D 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

DOOLIp P A
8. LICENSE NO. (/} f«f”, ){}0 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. mé\g'NOT%NAE?CV%%B,{ $ t / {/ ; O}j OO
1. CERTIFIED 7] Yes; 12.F LBE, CHECK [ \BE; [] WBE; [] OBE* [ Small LBE; [ Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

IZ(First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME 5 A l{ﬁ v l) C[UDY g/ S JIY‘PZ\CQ,

EMAIL

3?%339 AW\%’)\O Lt Plvd., San a(f st; O Hio-

(0501501410

4, BID ITEMS/PO T!ON OF WORK -
Recillent Tlncg, Huid Apphed va g, (oncrete Tloor Sealers
N NO, 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

5. DIRREGIS‘@&O Lﬂ@@

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

8. LICENSE NO. O\WQ\@O

$_ A4 &0

CONTRACT WORK:

12. IF LBE, CHECK

11. CERTIFIED D Yes: Jelsrvies

LBE? O mBe; [] wBE; [] OBE*

[ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [[] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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ZSFG B5 Inpatient Adolescent 6l
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — Tl Buildout [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000010998

71
Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page 6 of /‘%/7

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: o First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME AW%P/ \on Shﬂf‘g E\[‘@\%ﬁ EMAIL * (@ Qi)f‘ﬂp é \J’%O e

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO (" Ly , s
M- DlY -1l

Sulo 222 A, Sanan %ﬁ%@@é Y553

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Commercial Tollet Accescones

5.DIR REGlSTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
100000XYID)
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- =
(9\7 / '7 (0(% CONTRACT WORK: $ (08/ 16 9 9 uDD
1. CERTIFIED 7] ves; o | 12)FL8E CHECK [ pE; (] wBE; [JOBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; []SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: [B/First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [ Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

ﬁ\p@\ {3 %/ *m (Q E(M(?'hﬁﬂﬁ fzf;}p M*{“%” @lf\é‘) ‘fff%f/

3. ADDRESS

P.0. Brox 98), (Wico, (i 1992] PRI 0 )0 Mﬂ?

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK j % b A 2
Painning ¢ Coahngs

5. DIRR TRATI 6. SUPPLIERD J 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
oD 502
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- o | I 10 S S
| 02U AL Conmactwore: 8 )4 Y60, BU
¥
1. CERTIFIED [ Yes; Mo | FLBECHECK [ \vige; (] wBE; (] OBE* [ Small LBE; (] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: II}’{:irst Tier; [ Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

EMAIL

CD‘WUVM{ jzﬂ%” 1y com @FDY@D @1eS

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

e

B

3. ADDRESS

el De La Gz

Ol 408 -299- 100D

v, Sanlz Ot ‘%fi

4. BID [TEMS/PORTION OF WORK

Q}; Nna 5}} / J ‘f | LS
5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER'ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
1000012
8. LICENSE NO. 7 | 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- : — 7 O
W@E}D‘]g conrmacrwork:. 319, 592, 15
/s
11.CERTIFED [ ves; (3o | aoprigame. ] MBE; [J1WBE; [JOBE* [ Small LBE; [ Micro LBE; [ SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following:

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: %.

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: %

END OF SECTION
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ZSFG B5 Inpatient Adolescent
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — Tl Buildout [Citywide PLA]

Copy this page as needed-to provide a complete listing.

Sourcing Event ID: 0000010998 C(/

Page @ of j,»

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

III/Flrst Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRAGTOR NAME UPM L\f\\f\\(mf W\MW //Z[ Ergl(;m@{éﬂ o pp}g/ Honm ﬂ’?gﬁ%&
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

220 1ot Shreet ST ch Ay

L5~ Hah- 55

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

NU( ?ff"é:/

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

200000 %144

6. SUPF’LIER ID

00000 49349

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 10427160

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

s 3% 970,00

12, IF LBE, CHECK
APPLICABLE:

11. CERTIFIED mes; [No

LBE? [0 MBE; [] WBE; [WWOBE*

[&}Small LBE; [ Micro LBE; [} SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

lﬂ/rst Tier; [l Lower Tier; [ Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME /“
oF COm’ vete

EMAIL

Ho < Cém ﬁ/;(m‘%o%{‘m 0. CoM)

3. ADDRESS l (;l;)(\ z ,,,,, m {x{’%% (y }k fgi \ {}{ ) ({); quDi})

PHONE NO 6 [i(/ '} <

¢f%

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK G)?@\ OConnin @/ :
(o

5. DIR R(E)G(jTRATION NO 6. SUPPLIER ID

[/76

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

. LICENSE NO. 18 \O@"i})

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-

CONTRACT WORK: $ @D} %2)\""} O ! DO

12. IF LBE, CHECK

11. CERTIFIED L__l Yes; No APPLIGAIES

LBE?

1 MBE; (] WBE; [] OBE*

] Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: IFi . .
[ First Tier; [ Lower Tier;

[ ] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME g\{ 12 Y, EMA y } cen
LA X i G@“ mﬁl( &@ @\ [V\( ‘) 15y i Y\f

3. ADDRESS \ o ) U < PHONE NO.

4ia24 Changy St Tremortyon 1938, |57 510-30'-951

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK ](\ I U u m \/)@ Y ¢ }

7 FEDERAL ID'NO.

5. ?IS(R)E(GISTRATION I(\J)’Ol% 6. SUPPLIER ID
(055
8. LICENSENO. « | - o\ 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB- 5 L 8L} o N
{ (!t. O \} . i CONTRACT WORK: 9 ) ) , 2 DO
TCERIFED T ves; Mo |12 appicase. . C1MBE; [1WBE; [JOBE* [ Small LBE; [] Micro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

.f{lrst Tier; l:] Lower Tier; [1 Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e. g Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
APLO

EMAIL

A7 dbeoonr, Lo

%\/ eChar
3. ADDRESS

o parreyeld Ave. San Franaso, on A4

PHONE NO. [ 5@

O~ (48~

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK !

FC%W‘(‘H (}n g 6. SUPPLIER ID 5 b
100005 2Dl | 00000203 1,

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 204 1O éé

10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK:

1,99%,995.00

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
APPLICABLE:

I‘Z]/Yes; 1 No

[0 MBE; [] wiE; [i1OBE*

] Small LBE; [¥¥icro LBE; [] SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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ZSFG B5 Inpatient Adolescent
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) — T1 Buildout [Citywide PLA]

Sourcing Event ID: 0000010998

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing.

Page 7 of 7

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[ First Tier; [] Lower Tier; [] Supplier;

[] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Plone el r gun

o @ amencantervazo net

3. ADDRESS Tes fe 2 ((%
2l Wood Streed,

Cann francisco, a1z
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK ’

PHONE NO.

HO- 49118l

Tesrazz o

5.DIR REGI@R

T:0N7N<L)/-1A_ 6. SUPPLIER ID ODOOOOSLHO

7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
l% 1189 CONTRACT WORK: 9 | 7(»’}.;}} &0
1. CERTIFED  [es; CINo | ™*/FLPE,CHECK [ \igE; [] wek; [OBE* [ small LBE; [ Micro LBE, [] SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

[ First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME \/ EMAILL . D
Crcpn er\“x?@ Venconconstrue Tonine.

3. ADDRESS C — 21 1 1 | PHONEO.

(/)g jﬁﬂw%\ 2 G FAn¢ag ((),‘éf 1/ @/84? ),U

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

i’“li&ééwf&f@.

Poprs = {ramy
5.DIR REGISTRAT 6. SUPPLIER ID A — 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
200000151 DONDN 2309
8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
10 ﬂ(ﬂ[;q% ConTRACTWORK:  $ 84 7, £§9.30)
o
1. CERTIFIED [ Yes: CINo | 2 AP AECK 7] MBE; [] WBE; [D6BE* [ Small LBE: (] Mioro LBE: [ SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

IE/First Tier; [ Lower Tier; [] Supplier; [] Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL
Micow Flowst (o Kevinh@airmageoushies.ne
3. ADDRESS PHONE NO.

15715 Poley Street, Moo aed, CA 74545

510-782 ~ 44900

4.BID iTFMSIPOR‘VON’OF WO 7 1 § Mo
Wohedl Panel Ceilinas , Acousheal Wl Fanele, Seeuriy (e
5. DII]'\’(R\E(GI(S;I/'RATION NO. ., 6. SUPPLIER ID-/ 7. FEDERAL ID NO W
) ) i ’ 'i
8. LICENSE NO. . 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
0’2(00@4"/ CONTRACT WORK: 9 J C;C”()7 | 7
M e TEY O Yes; [No | '%,F L8 CHECK 11 MBE; (] wBE; (] OBE* [ Small LBE; [ Micro LBE; [ SBA-LBE

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following:

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract:

2.0

%.

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: Q 0

%

END OF SECTION
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Proposed Subcontractors Form
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